

## **ANNEX B**

### **CURRICULUM VITAE OF EIA TEAM (SUMMARIZED IN ONE PAGE PER TEAM MEMBER)**

#### EIA TEAM:

Mario Fernandez	Team Leader, Chemist & Natural Resources Management
Evaristo Avella	EIA Specialist
Omar Tut	Environmental Engineer
Lenny Gentle	Forest Resources
Brian Woodeye	Archaeology
Shermie Berry	Administration & Secretarial

#### Other Resource Persons:

---

**CURRICULUM VITAE**

**MARIO FERNANDEZ**

**PERSONAL DATA**

Name: Mario Fernandez  
Home Address: Santa Cruz Area, Santa Elena, Cayo, Belize  
501-665-1965  
  
Work Address: 123 Western Highway, Santa Elena, Cayo, Belize  
Telephone: 501-804-0169  
Fax: 501-804-0169  
e-mail: marfer@btl.net  
  
Date of Birth: May 16<sup>th</sup> 1965  
Nationality: Belizean  
Country of Belize: Belize

**EDUCATION:**

MSc. Analytical Chemistry, Louisiana State University.  
BSc. Chemistry, University of the West Indies, Mona Campus

**CURRENT EMPLOYMENT:**

1. Environmental Consultant, Natural Resource Consulting, Santa Elena, Cayo

\*\*\*\*\*

**EVARISTO AVELLA**  
**CURRICULUM VITAE**

**PERSONAL DATA**

Name: Evaristo Avella  
Home Address: No. 3 Linda Vista Street, Santa Elena, Cayo, Belize  
Telephone: 09 - 22927  
Cell: 604-3501

Work Address As above  
Telephone 09- 22927  
E-mail: wilderness@btl.net

Date of Birth: October 26, 1964  
Nationality: Belizean  
Marital Status: Married, 2 children  
Country of Birth: Belize

**KEY QUALIFICATIONS:**

1993 - 95 Completed two years of study in partial fulfillment of a degree of Master of Science (M.Sc.) in Environmental Science (with focus on water resources) at the Department of Environmental Sciences, Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, Oklahoma, USA.

1990-92 Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) in Biology Education, University College of Belize.

**Work Experience**

1986-1992 Teacher of Biology & Spanish – Various High Schools  
1992-1999 Environmental Officer, Department of the Environment  
1999-Present Consultant, with Specialization in Environmental Impact Assessment

**Organizations:**

Founding member (Board member) of *Friends for Conservation and Development*, a Non-Governmental Organization based in the Cayo District whose mission is to promote environmental conservation through outdoor education while enhancing the development of the human resource.

Member, Belize Audubon Society  
Member, Wilderness Society, U.S.A.

**CURRENT EMPLOYMENT**

Aug. 1999 - Present Private Environmental Consultant. Principal of the Wilderness Group Consulting.

Brian Woodeye

Archaeologist – Institute of Archaeology

---

Lenny Gentle

Bird Specialist

---

Omar Tut

---

Shermie Rose Berry

Education

1986 – 1990 Sacred Heart College, San Ignacio (High School Diploma)

Employment

2006-Present Administrator and Secretarial, Wilderness Group Consulting

1999 – 2003 Assistant Town Clerk, San Ignacio, Santa Elena Town Council

1992 – 1998 Secretarial and Accounts, Belize Federation of Agriculture Cooperatives

---